

South Somerset District Council

Minutes of a meeting of the **Licensing Sub Committee** held at the **Council Chamber B, Council Offices, Brympton Way, Yeovil BA20 2HT on Tuesday 21 February 2017.**

(2.30 - 2.45 pm)

Present:

Members: Martin Wale (Chairman)

Neil Bloomfield Crispin Raikes

Also Present:

Sean Williams	Avon & Somerset Constabulary
Nicola King	Avon & Somerset Constabulary
Gary Bowden	Avon & Somerset Constabulary
D Williams	Wincanton Racecourse
John Payne	Laceys Solicitors
Kevin Hardwill	Devon & Somerset Fire & Rescue Service
Phil Picton	Devon & Somerset Fire & Rescue Service
Doug Hallett	Environmental Health Officer, SSDC

Officers

Anita Legg	Licensing Officer
Jo Morris	Democratic Services Officer
Ann Chislett	Legal Executive

Note: All decisions were approved without dissent unless shown otherwise.

32. Declarations of Interests (Agenda Item 1)

There were no declarations of interest.

33. Procedure to be followed when considering licensing applications under the Licensing Act 2003 (Agenda Item 2)

The Committee noted the procedure to be followed when considering Licensing Applications under the Licensing Act 2003. The Chairman introduced the members of the Sub-Committee and the Officers present at the hearing.

34. Representation following the Application for a New Premises Licence at Wincanton Racecourse, Wincanton, BA9 8BJ (Agenda Item 3)

The Solicitor representing Jockey Club Racecourses Ltd. explained that it had been helpful to have the time to discuss the proposed conditions with the Responsible Authorities. As a result of these discussions they had in principle agreed conditions subject to the wording being to the satisfaction of all the parties.

He advised that he was in the position where he needed to spend some time to type up the proposed conditions with the wording agreed in principle which he estimated would take around 30 minutes and then could present them to members for their consideration.

Representatives from the Police and Fire Authority advised that they would need further time to fully consider the wording of these conditions before making a final commitment. It was therefore agreed to adjourn the hearing to Monday 13th March 2017.

RESOLVED: That the meeting of the Licensing Sub Committee be adjourned until Monday 13th March 2017 at 1.00pm.

.....
Chairman

.....
Date